CGER-5PBac-FOOLGE

BAGOMNG PILIPINAS

August 14, 2025

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA

City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor
Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir:

| am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copies of the
following resolutions which were approved by the Sangguniang
Panlungsod for appropriate action, to wit;

. CITY RESOLUTION NOQ. 2024-535A entitled: "A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLANS [AIPs) AND ANNUAL GENERAL FUND BUDGETS
OF VARIOUS BARANGAYS OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2025";

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2024-437C entitled:; "A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN  [AIP ) AND ANMUAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET
OF VARIOUS BARANGAYS OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2025"; and

. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2025-717 entitled: "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH
MEGAWIDE CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
THE "PAMBANSANG PABAHAY PARA 5A PILIPINO (4PH)" PROGRAM OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF HUMARN SETTLEMENTS AND URBAMN DEVELOPMENT",

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.

Respeqgtiully yours,
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